
 

 

No. 130 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 
 

Mr Maley to Minister for Infrastructure, Planning and Logistics: 
 

Alice Springs Detention Centre 

Questions: 

 

1. What was the original tender amount for the work/renovation of the Alice 
Springs Youth Detention Centre? 

 
The Alice Springs facility original tender for stage one and two works was 
$21,279,134.62 (GST incl). 

 
 
2. Have there been any variations to the tender in relation to the work/ 

renovation of the Alice Springs Youth Detention Centre? 
 

The works under this tender contract are still underway.  
. 

 
3. What is the total cost of work/renovation for the Alice Springs Youth 

Detention Centre to date? 
 

$1,827,806.47 (GST incl) has been expended to 31 March 2021. 
 
 
4. What is the expected total cost of the work/renovation of the Alice Springs 

Youth Detention Centre? 
 

See above for original tender value.  
 
 
5. When is the expected completion date for the work/renovation of the Alice 

Springs Youth Detention Centre? 
 

Works are anticipated to be complete Q2 2022. 


